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AN THE SUPERIOR {ZOURT FOR THE STATE QF ALASKA
THIRD jT 'DICIAL DISTRICT AT ANCHQRAGE

DAVID HAKRG,

1
Applcant, )
)

o tp”

STATE OF ALASKA, )

e e

Respondent. POST-CONVICTION RELIEY

Case No. 3HD-G-0006401

ot e M

[Trial Case No. 4MC-04-00024CR)
CONEIDENTIAL ORDER:
(1) SUPPLEMENTING ORDER GRANTING REQ[TE%’I FOR
DISQUALIFICATION;
(2) WITHDRAWING JULY 28, 2016 ORDER FOR INFORMATION FROM
TUDICIAL CONDUCT COMMISSION; AND

(3) REFERRING AFFIDAVITS TO COMMISSION FOR (TS
CONSIDERATION

This confidentiz] ordes supplemernts the August 25, 2010 Order Granting
Request for Disqualification on appesrance grounds. It is confidential because ir
addtesses the proceedings of the Alaska Commussion on Judicial Conduct !

This court was only tasked with resolving David Haeg’s disqualificaton
request [t1s not prvy o the Comtussion investpgation zad the staterients made by
the witnesses, Judge Murphy, or Trooper Gibbens. Therefore, it takes no position on

the martesigls sabmitied herein. In addition, this ordet does not resolve any allegations

tAS 22.30.060 {providing {o1 confidentiality of all commission “proceedings, racords,
files, arid reports™. Notwithstanding the confidendality of the proceedings biztore

CONFIDENTLAL ORDER
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of impropriety. Therefore, the attached matetials are bedng submitted to the Judicial
Conduct Conur.issic;n for its consideration.

Me. Haeg alleges that during his trial in the remote community of McGrath,
Judge Murphy acezpied ndes from Trooper Gibbens, Me Haeg filed a complaint
with che Alaska Commussion on: Judicial Condurr alleging tnpropdety based upon
Judge Murphy’s use of Trooper Gibbens for transportadon durng the trisl. The
Commussion sent Mt. Haeg a letter stating that the rural setting “led to more contact
with ths community membets than wsual” but cencludea “there were 0o improper
tontacs.’ s

[r support of his concerns that 74) Tudge Mu=phy and Trooper Gibbens dic
not provide the Commission accurate informanon about this issue and 25 the
Commission did not adeguately investigare their failure to provide full disclosute, M.

Haeg subiinitred vanous witness athidevirs? and 4 tecording of two phone

the Judicial Conduct Commission, both Judge Murphy and Mz, Haeg reference in
their pleadings the referral and result of the investganon.
? Confidenrial letrer from the Alaska Comurizsion on Judicial Conduct to Mr. Haep
dated Jagmary 12, 2007 anc confidendal letter from the Alaska Commussion on
Tadicial Conduct 1o Mr, Haeg dated Januasy 25, 2007.
3’The supplied affidavits ate attached, as Attachments C-H,
Acrach. C: Affidavir of formes, Alaska State Trooper Wendell Jones
Attach D: Affdavit of redred Air Force Captain Tanv Zeliers \
Attach. Er Affidavit of Tom Stepnosky '
Attach. F- Afadavit of Drew Hilterbrand
Attach, G Affidavit of Geeg Pearson
Artach. F: Affidavit of Jackie Haeg

CONFIDENTIAL ORDER
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convetsations berween himself and Commission Executive Director Matla
Greenstein.?

The basts of Mr. Haeg's concerns is best addressed ia four parts. Fitst, i1 a
phone canversaton on or about January 12, 2007, Mx. Haeg clums trat Ms.
Geeenstein stated that Judge Muorphy and Trooper Gibbins “didn’t share any meals

gether md the rides were provided by somebody else . . . that’s whar everyone 1
mrerviewed sald,™® In contrast, a Tuly 21, 2010 notatized affidavit from tzial witness
Tony Zellers asserts that on July 28, 2005 (day three of Haeg’s forar-dav tal), 1
personally observed Judge Margarer Murphy being shurted in a whete Trooper
pickup tuck drzven by Trooper Brert Gibbens; leave and return with Troopet
Gibbens in the same truck dunag breaks, lanch, and dinner, and leave with Trocper
Gibbens when court was finished foc the day.”¢ Jacide Haeg, M, Hzegs wife,
assetred the same m het own afhdavie’

Second. Ms. Haeg claims that in thar same telephone conversatdon with Ms,
Greensten, he was told that “after tae completicn of the sentenciag heanng —utn—

Trocper Gibbens did give —uh- Magistiate Murphr a ride to the hatel But that was

A M Hacg provided both 2 digital recording of and a substantally accurare transcripe
of the phope conversatons, The transcripes are antached, as Attachements A and B,
with chambers” law cletk’s notations "t?.{zﬂ:t,mg minor discrepancies between the audio
file and the tran_uan Capies of the audis file shall be provided vpon request.
*Artach. A ar 1 s @l id ar 7 (“[speaking 1o Haeg's wife] T talked to the people that
your husband gave me the list of. .. . they did see~-um~—a trooper giving her ndes
and—but they—they couldn's identify which—who the troopes was™). Ms.,
Greenstein assetted, “Tt was VPSC Parker who provided the rides.” Id ar 3, 7

5 Artach. 1D,

CONFIDENTIAL ORDER
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after the senwencing hearing.” A wranscnpt of the sen‘encing hearng was pravided by
the Amak Distoct Court. The rranscripe reflects thar Judge Murphy rased the ssue
of obtaning a gdde &rom Trooper Gibbens danng the sentencing heeting” A revew
of the log nates reveals that this statement was approximatelvy five hoars before the
end of the heating, In addinon, My Haeg provides four affidacits stating that on the
date of the sentencing heanng, Septermber 29, 2005, the affiant “personally chserved”
Judge Margaret Murphy takdog rides fiom Trooper Gibbens throughout the cay of
the senencing hearing.™®

Third, Mr. Haeg claims that the Ms. Greenstein stated that she talked to the
peopie that Me. Haeg idennfed in a list he provided o the Comrnission’ My Haeg
claims that he provided a bist of four people and that the affidavits of these four
indiriduals state that they were not contacted tegardmg *his matter.!?

funally, n addition to his woncerns regarding the alleged impzopriety of Judge
Murphy recetving ddes from Troopsr Gibbens, Mr. Heeg also explains that dased
spon his understanding of Judge Murphy's and Trooper Gibbens’ representations to
the Commission, he feels that ther were not truthful about thelr conmcts during the

wial. Therefore, Mr. Haeg 15 concerned over Ms. Greeastein’s assertion that “even if

T Attach. H

S Amach L

¢ 12 st 1262,

0 Attech. C, D E, F.
U Arach. Aar 1, 7.
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everything vou say 15 trae it wouoldn't be that significant ~ume a thing, Irwoeld be
the kind of thing whete we would just cantion the judge to ~am— 1o try to make othet
arrangements mn small commumbes 11 the forere. That's all we would do.' 12

1n Light of this court’s ruling granting tae disgualification rcqueét, the July 28,
2010 Order for Information {zom Judical Conduct Commussion 1s hereby
WITHDRAWN.

Towem

DONE tl'nis, _:j/ 7 _day of Angest 2010 at Aachorage, Alaska.

g,

T P}“'.. ITEE JOANNIDE
Supemor Oedrr fudge

2 Anach C, D, E, F. One affiant, Tom Stepnosky, stated that “[o}u or aboyt 2006 1
contacted . . . Marla Greenstemn by phone and told het [ had personaliy seer: Ttooper
Gibbens give Judge Murphy ndes betore David Haep was seatenced.” Atrach. E.

13 Atach. Al at 9.
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Transcribed Phone Call bietiveen
Alaska Commission on Judicial Council (Marla Greenstein) and
David Haeg op or abont Jaruary 12, 2007
i HAEG: Hey | was wondering wnatever bacame of the irvesigation into Judge Murphy?
7  GREENSTEIN Yeah we're sending you a ietter today. We have a meeting coming up
3 on danuary 22 Where -ur- they i consider my report and the juege's response

4 But — but it sounds ke everything was -um- was ok it sounds like -um- there was no

1A

communication abeu: the case and ‘hey dida't share any meals together and the rides

L

were provided by somasbody else — not Trooper Gibbens.
7  HAEG They said the nides were proviced by someoody cther...
§ GREENSTEIN. Yes.
9 HAEG | tran Trooper Gibbens?
. 0 GREENSTEIN VYes
11 HAERG Wellthats the biggest pile of shit {'ve ever heard in my life.
2 GREENSTEIN. -Um- that's what ~ that & what everyone | interviewed said,
13 HAEG: Andwho dia vou interview -- may | ask?
4 GREENSTEIN: Well in addition {o the names you gave me | tatked 1o Trooper Gibbens,
15 and the Judge, and there was one other law enforcement persen there '
16 HAEG: OkwellI'm goanna fly out to McGrath ~ub- Merla anc I'm goanna get tape
7 recordings of everybady — every juror thaf was there, a'l the pecple in McGratn -
18 cause there was 300 of thent - and I'm geanna walk infa your cfice and I'm goanna
15 hand you the tape. Ok?
26 GREENSTEIN I'mjust—t's - we don't

21 HAEG Wil that be ciear enougn for you Maria?
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GREENSTEIN: No. And it's not that setious a thing anyway - sven if it did hagpen
‘Which we don't have any svidence that i dic. They..

HAEG: Wasn't that sernicus?

GREENSTEIN- No.,

HAEG: Do you know — you guys wouldm't accept the other stuff that happened in my
case? Because ‘oh...

GREENSTEIN' Yeszn ..

HAEG: ...we can't do whatever' | She was changing her decisions 180 degrees to
accommadate Trooper Gibbens Ok?

GREENSTEIN: Well | understane thal's your perception but the. ..

- HAEG: Well...

GREENSTEIN | mean the other 2eople .

HAEG: Yeszh my perception Marla. .

GREENSTEIN: Mmm tmm, ..

HAEG: -Um-if | were you | would lock at the Ancherage Dally News back whenever
they arrested -uh- Anderson and start .ooking at what's going onin this state  1'd start
opening my — my — my views should start expanding a little oit. Yoo ~and ~1nesd a
copy ~ ¢an i have a copy of Trooper Gibbens saying he never gave Judge Murshy a
ride - ever?

GREENSTEIN: Me didn’t say never ever, {t was duning that week when vou were

down there,

HAEG: Dunng ine wesi, when wa were down there, he never gave her a ride?

Page 2 of 13
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61

G2

64

85

GREENSTEIN: No.

HAEG. Ok and the Jydge saxd that aiso?

GREENSTEIN. Ummbmm...

HAEG. Urf' i have to have copies of that. You tell me how - what | need to ao to get
copies of that? {taiking over GREENSTEIN) And | wil be there - in your office as fast
as you could say...

GREENSTEIN: Yeah | understand you want

HAEG: .. . gethere

GREENSTEIN: ...the capies. Butthey're corfidential documents sc we can'l give them
toyou. Butibwasn'tike they . Letme pullitup Letme see iff could see the exact |
| can tell you what —what's there - hoid on... (1 minute passes)

HAEG: You believe this shit vackie?

JACKIE HAEG: (Backgrounsa) No | sure can't.

HAEG: Can you pelieve this?

JACKIE HAEG: (Background) She interviewas 2 people and that's just as far as she
got?

GREENSTEIN: -Um- it was VPSSO Parker who provided the rides.. .

JACKIE BAEG: (Background) She interviewse Tom?

HAEG: Ok. VPSO Parxer...

GREENSTEIN: Yeah .

HAEG: .. ok

GREENSTEIN, ._.and -um- anc after
Page3 of 13
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66
67
68
69
70
71

72

81
82
83
34
85
86

87

HAEG: ;I\nd gid you interview = d.d you interview M:. Parker?

GREENSTEIN: -Um- | don't remember, And then after .

HAEG. Don't remember...Just hang on.. Don‘t remember

GREENSTEIN. And then after the compieton of tﬁe sentencing hearing -um- Trooper
Gibbers did gve ~uh- Magistrate Murphy a ride to the hotel. Buf that was after the
sentencing hearing. ‘

HAEG: Ok just - after sentencing — was 1. Ok mmm hmm. Do you read the papers
Maria?

GREENSTEIN. Yeah of course — yes

HAEG: 'D6 you watch TV?

GREENSTEIN: No.

HAEG: Ok. -Um- how long have you been in your post?

GREENSTEIN -Um- since 1989,

HAEG: Nineteen eighty-nine. So a2 good long time. Ok. Do you get many people lke
me caliing you and igsuing complaints lixe this?

GREENSTEIN, -Um-we — we average about 3 complaints — 2 - 2 to 3 complaints a
mentn that we investigate.

HAEG Ok Inhvestigate — ok. And when it was determined that there should be further
investig{'ation were you the only one that investigated?

GREENSTEIN: I'm the staff investigator — yes.

HAEQG: Ok are there any other investigators?

GREENSTEIN: No.

Page 4 of 15
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133

104

133

HAEG: Ok sc it's just you. Comes in you cecide what's going on and that's #?

GREENST:EIN: No the Commission reviews everything.

HAEG: Ok and do i get a chance t¢ appeal thal dscision?

GREENSTEIN: No.

HAEG: Ok =nrc appeal.

GREENSTEIN: Yau can — | mean there might be some - there might be a way 1o Nave
the Supreme Court. ..

HAEG Oh --that's gocd ..

GREENSTEIN: Do

HAEG: Cause ! aiready got — ! already got two things heading their way arrsady.

GREENSTEIN: Ck

HAEG. Ok - Suprsme Court may review — and that would be a ~ probably a Pefition for
Review?

GREENSTEIN' Noit's called an Onginal Application.

HAEG: Ok an Giiginal A;&gﬁ.ation,

GREENSTEIN: M‘}tbdiscrei;ionat y on the part f the court

HAEG: Ok - QOnginal App ication. Mot the Petition for Review {Writing netes)

GREENSTEIN .. {indecipherable) out of court. ..

HAEG -Ok.. -Um- flaughs) and what leve’ of liabdily do Trooper Gibbens snd Judge
Murphy have when they were talking to you? Dic you have them under cath? Orwas
it just |

GREENSTEIN' Mo itwas an informal interview,

Page 50f 12
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HAEG, Ok - informal. -Um-if vou found out that they lied 1o you -un- is there any
habibty?

GREENSTEIN -Um- if he -um- well not for — not for just & witness but if a — if a judge
wasn't telling us the truth we ~ we gould review that as a complaint. Bt the — you
Know there's — it would have io be a - a delicera’e king of thing

HAEG: Deliberate? -Um- let me just put my wite on for just one second. Jackie come
hare Ok !want vou to tell this lady that undar the penaity of serjury you are goanra
tell ner how many fimas Trooper Gibbens drove Judge Murphy nack and ferth to the
caurthouse

GREENSTEIN [ -1thave. ..

HAEG: During my trigi and sentencing

GREENSTEIN: | have your wife's statement in wriing — | have your wife's staterent in
writng. She doesn’t need to el me.

JACKIE HAEG: Helo.

GREENSTEIN Hi. | have your statement in writing. That's fine.

JACKIE HAEG: Ok.

GREENSTEIN: You know | don't need you to tell me again cause | have your ietter
that you faxed us.

JACKIE HAEG: Ok we!ll we did see her evary singis fime that you know she was out of
cout and riding around o go to the store to Jet her pop of whatever and he was the
one driving her everywherg. Back and forth from the kotel,

GREENSTEIN: Well he.

Page 6 of i3
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132 JACKIE HAEG: .. toearl .

123 GREENSTEIN: Well both he and the JLoge say that they weren't the people doing it...
124 JACKIE HAEG: Waow. ..

138 GREENSTEIN; ...lt was VYPSO Parker wiic provided the rides

136 HAEG (in background) tell her...

137  JACKIE HAEG: Well they're weil he's - Dave's pretty upset cause they are beth lying
138 ~1 - you know there were - everybody eise that was there with us saw it foo and they
139 were all — you know and all the jurors  So — well | don't know what 1o tell ...

140 GREENSTEIN: Ok

141 JACKIE HAEG' ... you probably need to ask some more pecpie besides thoss twe.
142  GREENSTEIN. Noltalked tc the people that your husband gave me the lisiof Vve
i43 spoke to them as well

144 JACKIE HAEG. And what did they tell you?

145 GREENSTEIN: -Um-ihey zaid they - that they did see -um- a ooper giving ner rides
146 and — but they - they couidn’t identify which ~ who the frooper was.

147 JACKIE HAEG' Hmm., Well {1} let you talk to Dévtd again

148 GREENSTEIN: Ok -thanik you

149 HAEG: Hi. (BM39S).

130 GREENSTEIN: Ck - weil | think ! gave you al! the information that | can — so -um-
151 vou'll get a letter after cur Commission meeting on the 22™ to iet you know exactiy

132 wﬁat the Commission did
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£l'd 29381 DiBZ I Ene BLE0-r9s-L0B~-tined OO HLIRIL  SAD 1D WY

]




166

167

168

169

170

HAEG: Ok and when does the Commission meet the next trme — where | can talk 1o
them? -

GREENSTEIN You already hag an opportunity {o taik to them

HAEG. | want ancther opporunity.

GREENSTEIN: We only give tha publis one = ong obporurity to talk to .

HMAEG. Ok ~ my wife wants an opporiunty

GREENSTEIN No we give each complainant one coportunity.

HAEG She's s different complainant — she's pretty pissed

GREENSTEIN No s the same sompiamt. She could've appeared when you did as
well,

HAEG Onh realiv..

GREENSTEIN Yeah.

HAEG Oh.

GREENSTEIN No.

HAEG: it's too nad you didnt.

GREENSTEIN: .. it's the same. .

HAEG: _.teH us that

GREENSTEIN: ... compiaini.

HAEG: Ok. -Um- {exhzles)

GREENS:TEIN. S0...

HAEG: You understand what's going on here?

Pagz 8 of 5
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174 GREENSTEIN Welll - I'm telling you even if everything you say 's true it wouldr’t be
173 that significant -um- a thing. it would be the kind of thing where we would just caution
176 the judge to -um- to by to make other arrangaments 1n small communities i the

177 wire, That's all we would do.

178 HAEG: Wellifl just made a small lite thing if you were in court and just you know -
175 um- see V've bean reading about now important all this stuff is and why people do what

180 they do ‘And when she's hanging out with Trocoper Gibens the whale time = he's the

181 one ~ ha actually perjurea his searcn warrani affidavits to start my whoie case and |
182 mear vou - | know that you'r2 just saying I'm convicted and | have sour grapes, And |

. 183 undersiano that and that's a good positicn to take because iU's probably the logical
184 position. Bul when she was nvoived over the entire course of my case and every

183 decision that she was free {0 make sided with Trecper Gisbens and then she's ridng
188 around with him all the time and my jury is waiching that each and every day. She
157 léaves with Trooper Gibbans and she arrives with Trooper Gibbens, What thay say is
g8 that a jury when they see that they say ‘that trooper is credible .

189  GREENSTEIN: Did you have a lawyer?

190 HAEG: ... because he has the trust of the judge’ ..

191 GREENSTEIN: Yau have a lawyer?

192 HAEG Huh?

193 GREENSTEIN. D you have a lawyer?

194 HAEG: Yeah and [ can prove my fawyer was lying to me througheut the whele trial and
195 { Know tha''s ancther fantastic «dea,

Page 9 01 15
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GREENSTEIN: Right na ! mean f you'rs iglling me everybody is lving inciuding your
fawyer you know 'm. .

HAEG: Tnen~—iner I'm not cracible | understand that.

GREENSTEIN' Rigat.

HAEG. Ck icok at Trooper or { mean not .. Legis.ator Anderson and | know that I'm
kind of harping on this 2 little it But would you helieve one o cur lagislators was
extoring money from somebody? acvX @

GREENSTEIN Well you woula be the first to say that somebody exsusad shouid no:
be assumed guilty? Right?

HAEG. Nowhatl'msaying and | - | understand entrely what you're saying - that you
can't judge people before they're found guilty

GREENSTEIN: Right

HAEG" And that's what you're saying I'm doing. But what everybody's saying to me is
since I've already been ‘cund guity that my werd is no longer any good,

GRE%&{E@ That's Kind of how the system works.

HAEG.“My wife just told you what hapezned and she hasn't been found quity of
anythuing., And | will go get avery jurors ~um- affidavit,

GREENSTEIN: Weit I'm juzt saving even if what you tell me s irue its 8 very minor
thing from our perspective on what we address

HAEG: Ok i¥itwas so mingr a thing in your perspective, .

GREENSTEIN: Right,

HAEG: ...why co you even do it?

Page 10 of i3
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GCREENSTEIN: Because then we could give a cattionary letter to judge -um- warning
them that -um- they should make other arranganents 'f they're in a smait community
without pubiic transportation.

HAEG: Ok now this is the real questicn. Why do you think Trooper Gibbens and
Judge Murphy hed?

GREENSTEIN. ! - dont befiave they lied, } understand you do. But! don't beileve
they did. If - if your memorias differ on those trings. .

HAEG: if my memores different. ..

GREENSTEIN: Mm bmm.

HAEG. You know how many tmes I've been told that? -um- ard you know i'li have you
krow that I'm taping this conversaticr as ! tape all my conversancrs, And you know
these allegations that | made about iy - my -uh- 1gwyars they were all on tape.

GREENSTEIN' Mm himm

HAEG: And my first lawyar cause the one that went through trial was the second one
My first ang 1 had before the Alaska Bar Assatiation and 24 he lied | think it was
somewhere over 20 times  Actually he was under oath so wwas perjury. We played
the — actuaily didn't play the tape he agreed that the transcrintions my wife made of
the secretly recorded conversations were tfrue and cotrect and as he read them ne
started shaking like a 'eaf. And you know there aint — there probably isn't goanna be
much done to him because of people iike yourself that when they're faced with the

obvigus they don't want to da anything. But! mean | have this - { have - | mean

GREENSTEIN: Well et me.
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HAEG my

GREENSTEIN Le- ms jus: reflect back to you.

HAEG. O«

GREENSTEIN. ! think what you raally want 10 - Is a new trial or a retral or to have
everything done over again

HAEG: Exactly.

GREENSTEEN: | dan't have the pov\;er ~ our agency doesnt Eave the pbwer 0 do thlat.
Se i'm saying even if you know we found everything that you want us to find all we
would 45 is a cautionary letter to the judge. It wonthels vou.

HAEG: And did she get a cautionary letter?

GREENSTEIN: No. 8She hasntyet.,

HAEG: So she didr't even get that?

GREENSTEIN: Wel until you

HAEG. Didn'teven ..

GREENSTEIN. ... our Commussion

HAEG: . freaking get inat?

GREENSTEIN: .. | icid you our Commission, ..

HAEG: | cannot believe that Maria,

GREENSTEIN: 1 toid you our Commissior hasn't finished with it yet. Didn't | just tell
you thai we ara goanna address it at our January 22" meeting?

HAEG: |thought you said it's over and that .,

GREENSTEIN. ! said.
Page 12 0f 15
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HAEG you said -um- ..

GREENSTEIN: . Jaruary 22°° meeting. .

HAEG: ...e\-ferythir‘.g - fwrote down -um- everythfng 1 wrote down everything was ok. .

GREENSTEIN. ‘Yaah fram my invesfigation but { told vou that we're meeting an
Jaruary 22,

HAEG: Ok January 22™. Do you. have s cal. 'n number for that date?

GREENSTEIN | told you \}0 U already had your Jpperiunity to address the
Commissicn

HAEG: No there’s other people tnat want their opporiunity.

GREENSTEIN' You're the anly — we only atlow the corplainant to talk about thair
compliaint. And we'll give the opportunity one tima.

HAEG: Himm._ How convenient -Um- And who's your bess in the big scheme of
things here?

GREENSTEIN: 1work for the Comm.ssion.

MAEG: Ok Commission. And whose the — 15 there a president or...

GREENSTEIN. There's a Chair

HAEG: Qkwha's the Chan?

GREENSTEIN: Judge Ben Fsch.

HAEG: Judge —what’s the last name again?

GREENSTEIN' Esch. E-S-C-~H.

HAEG. 5-C-H?

GREENETEIN, E-S-C-H,

Page 13 of 15
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HAEG: Ok and how «o you pror sunce that?

BREENSTEIN: Esch.

HAEG. Esch? Ok -um- ok weli | guess ang | probaby am rot allowed (0 talk 10 her 0l
him or.. is it a him or a her”

GREENSTEIN: Him.

HAEG: Him

GRECNSTEIN: Yes Mr Ben ksch,

HAEG: -Um-is there any way | can communicate with mm?

GREENSTEIN: -Um- you can send a iettsr.

HAEG: Ok do you have an address?

GREENSTEIN: -Um- He's at the Neme court. Do you have access to the internet?

RAEG. Yep. Nome couri?

GREENSTEIN. -Uh- huh.

HAEG: Qk we ¢an probably manage that ong. -Umn- -uh- well actually this is Kind of
good. Andif i wanted those records Cause this is goarna be good, é‘gsse 'm gaing

M Tuby

to have Trooper Gibbens and Judpe Murphy under oath agairi-ed my Post Conviction
Reief And this will be a joy a true joy.

GREENSTEIN'  Our - our records are confidential .

HAEG ! can ~{can subpoena those resords. correct?

GREENSTEIN: No. Our - our records are corfidenta by State statute

HAEG: OK and there’s no ~ absolutely r'o court record ~ ne way of getling those?

GREENSTEIN: No.

Page 14 0f 15
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HAEG: Not even through the Supreame Court?

GREENSTEIN: -Um-ifthe. .

HAEG Supreme Count? t-1i...

GREENSTEIN: [f the Supreme Count..

HAEG .1 wale into your office with an 3CO and | can't have it?

GREENSTEIN: | mean f the Supreme Cournt ordered it they would get it under seal but

~you probably woiddn't have sccess fo if.

HAEG: Ok, Well Il guarantee you those records are goanna be -um- lookad at by
somebody -um- cause i'm actually stacting tc enjoy this  This is kind of like — | used to
be a trapper ana a hunter buf tivs is far more fun, -Um- because it's the most
ndiculous thing that's ever happenez. This state s so crocked yau gouldr’t get a fair
trial here i you triec your hardest - ike I did. It's unkeievable -Um- but anyway you
probabiy: heard that before. -Ur-ard as | said I'm guiity s¢ ycu don't have to fisten to
me -Um- and on | guess I've ‘aken up erough of your time Maria.

GREENSTEIN: Ok

HAEG:. Thank you very mucn

GREENSTEIN: You'rs welcome.

HAEG Bye.

GREENSTEIN. Bye.

Page 15 of |

oy BLE0-99Z-L0B~LI%E4 0014 HINIS SAS [0 WY

2y




el

bad

2

iv

Trapseribed FPhone {all between
Alaska Commission on Judicial Counci! (Marla Greenstein) and
David Hlaeg un or about Sepiember 23, 2008
HAEG: Yep.
GREENSTEIN: Ma-la Greenstein.
HAEG. Hle-.‘;f hew yah deing?
CREENSTEIN' I'mdairg fing
HAEG. -Um-hsy | have & coupe questions for you, | domiknow if you rememper e
butimada .
GREENSTEIN :do
HAEG: -Un.-
GREENSTEIN | Joitwas a huntng thing
HAEG: YepandVd-id filed & complaint | think it wag agamnst juage Murpiy
GREENSTEIN: Righ:
HAEG: -um- and -un- wnazt [ was wongering (s a: tha trma you had gaid that -ub- -t
yau had interviewsd ¢ think JSudge Marphy and seme of the teople that | had..,
GREENSTEIN: Right the trooper ard seme of irose athe- people
HAEG Yep And yzu had said hat they -um- Jenied thas the boopar had aver given
Jucge Iﬁu‘phy ndes untl Ii think you said = i'd wrote down s;ﬁme notes untii ke after |
was sentencea. And | was wondering if you - | cuess have any documentation on
wha they sad or * you ceuld give me some on what they said?
GREENSTEIN. :car't share that witn arvboay 1 d0 the documeniation but tnat -

frhat's canfidantie! withie sar offics

HAEG: Ok andis ‘here anyway to make 't non confidential?

GREENSTEIN: Nairereis ot
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HAEG Noteven a — ke a court proceading or anything? .

GREENSTEIN. No cur files are confidentai by statuta. ' ‘

HAEG: Ok and so when you like f | claim what you had toid me - ! can't even do that
gither then?

GREENSTEIN: What{ said ®o vou? ¥ you - | mear you should have a letter from mea
that probabiy set out the reasons we dismissed the complaint. Thats the only thing

you don't have that ietter we can vou another copy of that ietter.

HAEG: 0k

GREENSTE!N That's the cniy thing that you can refer to,

HAEG. Ok Well what ~ what my probler is iz you had said that tney - you had
questioned them and they both denied that the treoper had given the judge rides  Ok?
And | ~ [ you xnow | wrote down -um- all the siuf that you had said because you had -
you actually called me 1don't know if you remember that or not?

GREENSTEIN. Lat me see, | think have the note - an gdvisory opinion that wrote as a

result of trat | can read. Let me justisck it up. 1think we wrete a summary ot the

opinion that public. ..

HAEG: And what - so this astually went further than what, .

GREENSTEIN: Noa'-no.
HAEG: .. justyour nvestigation?

GREENSTEIN: No we did a formal opiniarn. They just - we write opinions to give
judges guidance at tmes. -Um-
HAEG: Well why would there be any guidance if there were never any rides given?
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GREENSTEIN: No there was. (lime passes while looking through her stuff; | _just
trying to help yob. Just want to see if there’s more information | can give you

HAEG. Ok

GREENSTEIN: No he did give them rides. it was a questicn of when the rides were
gven. So { can give you this opinicn.  Their opinion 'the judicial officer accepted rides
from law erforcement while on duty in small vilage witheut any form of public
transpo&at{on did not violate the Code of Judicial Conduct where no ex parts
commurjication concerning the pending crirrinal matter occurred. Tne circumsiances
in rural Alaska often create a reed for accommodations that would not be suttabie it
there were other alfernalives. Where these accommodatiors include assisfance oy
taw enfarcement officers, great care should be given to avoid any discussion of official
mattars while otside the counroom Tha best practice wouid be to disclose the
special ﬁeeds and accemmodations on the record at the begintung of the court
proceeding to avoid appearance of impropriety guestions.”

HAEG: ‘el if. .

GREENSTEIN: So that - that was cur findings. | can mall that to you If vou'd fike?

HAEG: Ok weli that would be great but what my guestion is - is you had said that you
investigated

GREENSTEIN. Mm hmi.

HAEG. a-&\ﬂd you had cailed me and said that the trooper and the judge deniad that any
rides ever took place. is that correct?

GREENSTEIN: No -~ until afier sentencing
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HAEG: Ok until after sentencing?

GREENSTEIN Right.

HAEG. OK Ok the problen | have Marla is | was there with | believe like 7 witnesses
and an aftorney and - and...

GREENSTEIN: | talkec to everybody.

HAEG: Ok.

GREENST;EIN' { tarked t0 the attorneys | tatked to everyboay. | talked o peopie in the

cc-urtroorh._ | talked to & bunch of peopla  And they view things differantly than you.

HAEG Wow...

GREENSTEIN® Mm bhmm.

HAEG. T%"iat’s unbelievable isn't t? Because . i

GREENSTEIN: | taiked even 0 the peopie in Texas — or whoever they were, | made a
lot of phone calls.

HAEG: Ok

GREEN.S?I_'EIN: That's why | remember it 0 weil

HAEG: And you got no ind.cation from anybody that they ever got ~ ever — the judge ;
ever tGOr;{ a ride with the trooper during my tnal or sentencing, correct? !

GREENSTEIN' Correct.

HAEG: (jk but | have a note here that says you talked VPSO Parker. He doesn't
remernber. That you never talked to any of the witnesses .
GREENSTEIN: Listen are - are you goanna argque with me? 1 just told you |

intarviewed a ot of the peona. | talked to them...
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HAEG: Wali the problem — ox i'm not argu.. I'm not try ~ | don't mean to argue with

you Ok? The problem is ~ ig over this zase. .
GREENSTEIN: Mm hmm

HAEG: { lost everythunig | nad okt for my famity frem. .

GREENSTEIN: | understand that .

HAEG: . whenlwas age 18,

GREENSTEIN. Nothing we do Is going to change that.

HAEG: Ok Correct absolutely. But what 'm saying is whan the judge rode in every
morning, every noon to lunch, and it's even on the record. This is what really pisses
me cf. s that they - the State transcribed the resard of the case and it has Judge
Murphy I'm gaing to commandeer you again Trooper Gibbens and waTe goanna into
fo town and gat some stuff and blah biah blah’. And then when you tell re that - and
ever day this nappened. And it was like | think a -cay trial and 2 day sentencing.
Ard wheén that trooper was the main witness against me 2nd it was proven he'c
commi‘:‘céd perjury and the judge overicoked it and they're riding arounc together the
appearance — how thal you are saying that the appeararce of bias sn'i rignt - we seen
actual bias because we proved the frooper was lying about where the evidence was
fatind They ciaimed it was founa where { guide and s | should be charged as a big
game guide. And so it has 10 do with real things in lif2 rather than 2rotecting a coupie
people that did something they shouldn't be doing and are now denying it. Arc -um-
you know and | dom't mean fo jump down your throat Marla put it's now five and a haif

years of;mry Iife as | know it ending. And | know that -~ that probably doess’t mean
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anything t,io vOu, You get a paycheck and you go home at night and your jobs secure
but me and my family have a hard fime putting — nawving enough morey to put foed in
cur chilaren's mouths anymore - over tnis  And Marla do vou understand the
determination when you make a ciaim bke | did — and | didr’t 2ven knew it was that big
{ deal byt when thay claimed it never happened., The judge lied o you and the

trooper {ied 1 you and if | were you | would take tha: very sericusly  And apparentty
from wha_i you're saying evarybody agrees In fact you 3aid no withesses said it ever
happened. Diantitell you it happened?

GREENSTEIN. You - you did but nooody slse.

HAEG: Nebody eise told you it happened?

GREENSfEiN Right

HAEG: Did you ever talk {5 my jurers?

GREENSTEIN No.

HAEG: Dijd | ask that you do”?

GREENS‘I@E!N' Listen you're arguing with e again so 'm goanna hang up. This has
been aver ‘or saveral vears and | was ying 1o give you additionai informatior. I'm

soiry butithere’s nothing more | ean do.. {click)
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IN THE DISTRICT/SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA
THlRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT ANC H(.}RA\.rh

DAVID HARG ;

Appalcant, ]
vy, j :.
' :

STATE OF AL.2SKA, 3 Case No: 3HO-10-04064C1
: Respondant )
| )
‘= )

AFFIBAVIT

v My nawme s Wendsll Jones and I am a forrrer Alaske State Trooper,

I~

T atterded David Haez's semencing in MoSrath on 9-29-0° and 9-30-32.
(n these days [ was oresent at he courthouse svery bowr David Hasg's court was in
session On 9-28-05 sentencing tesnmony and argumerts stared @1 @ PM and continued
stzaight through the aight undl the emlv momng of 9-30-05. David Haeg was finally
septenced :Iat nearlv 1 AM on 9-30-05,
3.0 0n9-29-05 Tpersorally observed Judge Margaret Murphy armive at ¢ourtin
& white T:?*oaper wickun truck driven by Trocoper Brett Gibbens: jeave and retum with
rooper Gitbens m tae same wruck dunng breaks and dmne:r, and leave with Trooper
{rblens v;’hsn court was Jmshed on 9-30-05  Nealy all the ndss T witnessed Trooper

(zikbens give ndge Murphy nappened before David Haeg was sentenced.
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4. Trooper Gibbens was the primary witness against David Haeg at sentencing

i

" and I beteve during ks mial.

<

-

Durng Davida Haeg's procesdings [ aever saw Judge Murphy amve or

Durng David Haeg’s pracesd w Judge Murphs

depart the courthouse alone or with anyone other than Trooper Gibbens,
& . Other than David Hueg mmself | was never contacted by anyorne

investigating whether or not Treopar Gibbeas gave Judge Murphv ndes.

FAPFIDAVIT SWORN TQ UNDZER PENALTY OF PERIURY

I, WENDELL JONES, swezr undar penalty of periury thet the statemenrs above and

imfurmeation inchnded are true o the best of my knowledgs
o 7 \.\_
P o ; [ : .
. AL z;_./e<i_ % (;ﬂ;‘;&& S
i (/ .
. Werndell Jones {
. —
e o . . o Yy : .
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before mihis e cr%;r of ., \u Lo o 2010,
, / i ! i Y
R [ AT
RN W, - Lo
§£,§.Eﬁnﬂm,£’$“f;,% 1
g7 B o o : -
F! 5§OT’ RY: Z Notary Public tn and for _Ada o
2 5\ PUBLIC /5 8 y
»" At . . . i
Eve zq\k_..~@§ My Commission Expires: o {o 14
CUSENSS
S
. Pagedof2
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SO0l 0wz ez 2y ClA0=-BY9 =i~ T2 urray Ut e o e




L A A b o
David 8, Haeg'

PO Box 122

Saldotma, AK 99969

(9T 262-5245

IN THE DISTRICT/SUFERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA
THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT ANCHORAGE :

 DAVID HARG
: Applicant,
13

n

i
i
STATE OF ALASKA, y Case No.» 3HG-10-00064

Respondenrt.

(SN L N

-
fi—

R .

|
!

AFFIDAVIT

. My name is Topy Zsllers and [ am a retired A'r Force Captein.,

2o Twas a state witress at David Haeg's tHal im McGrath on 7-28-05. | alsa

at the courthouse while David Haeg's court was ‘a session, On 9-29-05 septsncine
testimony and arguments started at 1 PM and continued through the night unil the eariv

morung ot 8-30-05. David Haeg was finally sentenced at nearlv | AN on 9-30-05,

b

3 : On 7-28-05 and 9-25-CS I personally observed fudge Margaret Muphv

being s wtfled in 2 white Trooper pickup truck drivern by Trooper Brett Gibbens: leave

and returmn wiik: Trooper Gibbens in the same truck dunng breaks, lunch, and dinner; and ;

leave with Trooper Gibbens when court was finished for the day. Near!y all the rides I

witnessed Trooper Gibbens give fudge Marphy happenzd before David Haeg was /

sentenced, ;

g
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4. Trooper Gibbers was the prmary wimess against David Haeg at tnal and
sentencing.

: During David Haeg’s procsedings | never saw Judge Murphy amive or
dsvert the courthouse alone ar with anvoae other than Trooper Gibbens.

6 Since 1994 w present nyy phene number has Been 90?;59@-2319.

7. Other than Daviéc Haeg himse!lf 1 was never contacted by anyene

investigating whether or not Trooper Gibbens gave Judge Murphy ndes.

,  AFFIDAVIT SWORN TO UNDER PENALTY CF PERIURY

I, TONY ZELLERS, ¢wear under penalty of perjury thet the staternents above and

!

A - ‘o o 4
information meluded are trie to “he best of mynowl:ig& -

‘//"’ Ty £ JZ IZL L
v

Touy Zellers

9420 Swar Circle
Eagle River, AK 99377
907-696-2319

)
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to befere e this 2/ davof ek 2010,
i i i
o ‘3‘}_1!9?“;”"&‘ ~ . W J .
) q NE, /'\:‘ )’f é;}—“-ﬂmm &Z’V\-&gﬁfg{'ﬂv

_‘,;

\
S
.
&'
=
&
-

44,
4,,,
'.“‘

Notar} Pubhcén and for /71 gfi Su éf}(_):.ﬂ_.__tgf Alsha

*
.

U!

mu

.,-
wr
-
=
-
ro
o,
-
“
(s

a&iﬂ,_ﬁg}:ﬁg&ﬁon Expires: ﬁg ; / ’:\_‘?L a0 1<
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Bavid 8. Heeg

PO Box 123
Soldoma, AK 95659
{807 262-9249

IN THE DISTRICT/SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE QF ALASKA
THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT ANCHORAGE

DAVID HAEG
' Apphicant,
V5. !
]
STATE OF ALASKA,
' 2 Réspondert.

Case No.; 3HQ- 1000064071

e e e e’ e Y St S

i I

AFFIDANVTT
I -My name 18 Tom Stepnosky and 1 am retired Vietnam Veteran.
2.t I attended David Hzeg's sentencing in MceGratk oz 8-29-05 and 9-30-05.
On these ;i‘iaya [ was present it the courthouse every hour David Haseg’s cowst was in
2285101k C-“z* 3-29-08 sentencing estimony and arguments started at 1 PM 2ed conmmued
through thf: mght tant tae early morning of 9-30-03. David Haeg was finally sentenced at
neatly 1 A!M on 9-30-03,

3. Op 9-28-05 1 personaily observed Judge Margaret Murphy arnve at court
in 3 white Trooper pickup truck driven by Ticoper Bret: Gibbens; lesve and remrn with
Trooper Giibbens in the same trick during breaks and dinner; and then leave with Trooper
{hbbens ‘:é'hen sentencing was finished on $-30-05. Nearly all the rides I wimessed
Trooper Gi;bbens give Judge Murphy happened before David Haeg was sentenced.

4. Trooper (ibbens was the primary witness against David Haeg at septencing

and [ believe during his wrial.

ATTACHMENT B
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5 During David Haeg's procecdings 1 never saw Judge Murpny amve or
depart the:; courthouse alone or wrth anyone other than Trooper Gibbens.

G . Since 20095 1o present Ty phoce nonber kas besn 570-727-3134.

7 Other than David Haeg humself I was pever contacted by anyone
m&emgaﬁng whether or not Trooper Gibbens gave Judge Murphy rides.

8 {m or about 2005 1 contected Alaska Commission on Judicial Conduct

im?esti_gatior Marla Greenstein by phone and told her { had personally seen Trooper

Gibbens grve Judge Murphy rides before David Haeg was sentenced.
[

AFFIDAVIT SWORN TO UNDER PENALTY OF PERARY

1, TOM STEPNOSKY, SR, swear under nenalty of perjury that e statements adove

and i ?.S.TCITIIEU’]L.E inclisded are true to the best of oy ;f knowledgs.
‘”/é,, 273 é

Tom E:fe-mosgy S,
PO Box 208
Thempson, PA 18463
570-727-3130
SL‘BSCRJBFD AND SWORN to befere me this | . %av of L_.E_J_g Y , 2010

Notary Public in and for

w

Hine A. Rijig, Hoiery Publc i
Sumcuginng Digat B, Sustetaone County i
: iy Commiasion Explres Jan, 10, 2011 i
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Dawnd § Haag

P.Q. Box 123
Soldotra, AK 59669
(90T 262-9@%9

IN TV{E DISTRICT/SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE Of ALASKA
- THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT ANCHORAGE

DAVID HAEG

3
Applicant, 3
VS, ‘ 3
‘ 3
STATE OF AJ«ASL; y Case Mo JHO-10-00054C!
) Respondent. }
':
i/
. "\ AFFIDAVIT

My name 18 Drevw Hiterbrand.
I attcndeﬁ David Haeg’s serenemng in McoGrath on 9-26-C3 and 8-3G-05  On these

days I was present at the comthouse every hour David Heeg's court was in
ses‘sxon. On 9-2905 sentencing testimony, and argumens started at | PM and
coz%tiqucd through fhe night unil the easly moming of 9-30-05 David Haeg
wa;‘;'f finally sentenced at rearly 1 AM on 9-30-05.
On 9—29»025 I persenally observed Judge Margaret Murphy arrive at court in a white
t,
Trof?per pickup fruck driven by Trooper Brett Gibbens; ieave and return with
Trot‘}per Gibbens mn the same truck dunng breaks and dinner; and leave with
Troc;pcr Gibbens when court was finished cn 5-3C-05  Neazly ail the nides |
Page | o7

ATTACHMENTF

- 205 Ny
e reweg HODNS RLEIS 5305 LJ



witnessed Trooper Giibbens give Iudge Murphy happened before David Heeg

i
was sentencec.

Trooper, Gibbens was the primary witness agamst David Haeg at sentencing and I

believe during his mfal,

Duning David Haeg's proceedings 1 never saw Judge Murphy amive or depart the

courthouse alane ot with amyone otaer than Trooper Gibens.
From about 2C04 to present my phone number has been 907-252-4090,
|
Other than David Haeg himsel? T have never been contacted by atiyone investigating

Whether or not Trooper Gibbens gave Judge Murphy rides.
|

i
'

. AFFIDAVIT SWORN TO UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY

1 dcc{larc under penalty of perjury the forgoing is true atd correct. Exacuted on

2 /g/;';’ r/”ﬁ? ;*{fy &0 . A notary pubiic or other officiaf empcewered 10

adriinister oaths is unavailable and thir { am certifving this docienent in accordance with
A8 09.63.020.
]’ ;

u‘_‘_,r—’l/ -

Drew Hilterbrand
PO Box 1038
Soldotna, AX 9956%
507-252-40%0
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David 8. Haeg |
PO.Bex 123
Zoldoms, AK 99649
(607} 262-9249

E\ THE DISTRICT/SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF ALASKA
: THIRD JUDICTAL DISTRICT AT ANCHORAGE

st

DAVID HAEG

f Applicant,
vs. . !
STATE OF ALASKA,
Respondent.

) Case No,: 3HG-10-00064CT

1
!
Il

R ™

'l A}?FU}AVIT

1, My pame is Greg Pearson; T am a bushand and father of two.

!\.)

I atiended all of David Haeg’s 12-hour self-representation hearing that was

cénductcd i McGrath on 8-13-06. The hearing lasted unfil about 11 PM,

1ad

Dimng David Haeg's self~representation hearing T heard Magistrate David
\’v‘oodmancy ask Trooper Brett Gibbens for 2 nde and Troopsr Gibbens
re;tsponde.d that he could not give Magisirate Woodmancy a ride because of all
ths trouble he {Gibbens) got inte by doing this the last tme.

|
I declaxcgunder penalty of perury the fergoing is true and correct. Executed on

7254 2elo

. A notary public or other official empowered to
administer ofzths is unavailable and thus [ am certifying this document in accordance with
AS 09 63 020,

P“/’-‘;' i, Pescson

Greg Pearson ”

PO Box 1456
Seldotna, Alaska 59669 (907) 262-3935
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David S, Hasy

P.O Box 123,
Soldota, AX 95569
(907, 162-9245
© N THE DISTRICT/SUPERIOR COURT FOR TEE STATE OF ALASKA ;
THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT AT ANCHORAGE
DAVID HAEG ) |
o Appiicant, P j
vs. ) |
) L
STATE OF ALASKA, } Case No.: 3HQ-10-00064CY |
| Respondent. |
AFFIDAVIT ' i
1 My uame 15 Jackie Haeg, } work for the Kena: Peninsula Borouga School
];i):istz‘ict, am marned, and mother of twe, -
2. I attended David Haeg’s ial in McGrath ¢n 5-17-05, 5-18-05, 7-25-05, 7-26-
1
@S, 7.27+08, 7-28-05, and 7-29-05, Trial went &l 11.22 PM scme days and |
*‘fvas present at the courthouse every hour of tmal, :
3. i?n'er}f day of David Hazg's trial T parsonally ebserved Judge Margars: Murphy
érn’ve at court wn a wate Trooper pickup tmuck dnven by Trooper Brett .
liz}ibbens; ieave and return with Trooper Cibbens in ths same wunck during
‘c}rcaks, lunch, and dinner; and leave with Trooper Gibbens when court was I
cﬁone for the day. All the ndes [ witessed Trooper Gibbens give Iadge i
Murphy happen=d Lefore David Haeg was sentenced.
|
4.

Trooper Gibbens was the primary witness against David Hasg at trial.
i

]
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5. f}u.:ing David Hazg's trial 1 never saw Judge Murphy amrive or depart the
courthouse alone or with anvoue other thar. Trooper Gibbens.

6. S;i;lcc about 1990 to present oy phone nomber has been 907-262-9248,

-1

j()thcr than David Haeg himself I have never been contacted by aayore
i

iiin'estgaﬂng whether or not Trooper Gibbens gave JTudge Murphy rides.

8 ﬂiwas the one who found David Haeg’s 17-page letter {evidencing that the
ér;nc had told and induced David Haeg to do what the $1ate later charged him
wth doing) had been remaved aut of the official court record while proof it
L:*La;i been admitied remaimed in the official court record

5. } attended all of Dlavid Haeg's 12-hour self-representation hearing that was

:izonductcd in McGrath on 8-15-06 before Magistrate David Woedmancy
i

10.  During David Haeg's self-represemtation hearing I heard Magiswate
‘;N’oodmanc}r ask Treoper Brett (Gibbens for a ride and Trooper Gibbens

;:-espondcd that he could not give Magistrate Woodmancy a ride because of all

i

’]&Le trouble he (Cibbens) got into by deing this the iast time

1 dcclm:fieltn:-dc: penalty of pequry the forgeing 1s true and correct. Executed on
i

Y 5,\.% ; 2 AR . A notary public or other official empowered to

admjnisteriioaths is unavailabie and thus | am certifying this document in accordence with

AS 09.63.020.

Soldgma, Alaska 99669
(907) 262-9249
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STATE OF ALASKA v DAVID HAEG 4MC-04-24CR Aurora Court Reporting

| never -- | never saw that moose.
Q Okay. That's the one you told Mr. Haeg that had been chased off or
whatever, right?
THE COURT: That was on the 5th.
MR. LEADERS: Okay. Apologize, that's the 5th, okay.
Q But you don’t note that anywhere?

No.

QO

The -- is it possible you -- the days may have somehow gotten mixed up
or confused in any way during your hunt?

No.

All right. The -- Mr. Jayo’s moose was taken fairly early in the morning?
Yes, as -- as | stated, around 7:30 that morning.

Okay. Shortly after light then?

Yes.

You guys had to hike how far?

> O » O » O >

We hiked approximately two and a half miles. We started about 5:00
o’clock in the morning. At that time of year about 5:30 is when it starts
getting twilight out, and by 6:00 o’clock you've got enough -- plenty of light
to -- to hunt. 7:00 o’clock the -- the sun wasn’t up over the -- the
Revelation Mountains yet.

Q So it took you almost a couple hours to get down to this location?

A Yes.
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O » O >» O

o O r» O >r

Roughly, | guess, we heard the pace is about a mile an hour earlier?
Roughly -- roughly, yeah.

That's pretty accurate?

Yes. Uh-huh (Affirmative).

The -- were you -- | guess | was a little but unclear on some of this.
Someone -- you climbed a tree for observation once you crossed the river
and that’s where you first see the cows?

No.

Oh, okay.

We did not see any moose from -- from the tree.

From the tree, | see, okay.

When we came down and | decided to take Doug a little further down the
ridge so | could see a little further down river, that the river bend made a
shallow bend to the left and then it came back hard to the right, down by
the sandbar that Dave landed on, later, and that's where | saw the -- the
two cows along the river.

And that’'s where you then called -- from that location is where you called
the bull to?

Correct, | went down maybe 20 yards near a big rock or a husgik(ph) for
Doug to have a laying down steady rest.

Okay. And it was two shots ultimately to kill this moose?
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> O » O »

o » O » O » O

o » O » O

Two shots, yes.

The initial?

One from the.....

To take it down?

One from -- one from my rifle a .375, and one from Doug Jayo'’s rifle which
is | believe he was shooting .330.

Okay. They were spaced approximately 15, 20 minutes apart or so?
Correct.

And then there was a lot of flying activity after that?

Yes.

Mr. Haeg'’s plane?

Correct.

He hadn’t -- you hadn’t noticed any other planes in that area flying during
the few days that you -- the couple days you were hunting that specific
area?

No, | did not. I've heard other planes but | did not observe them with my
eyes. Maybe not fly up into that valley.

So you heard them in the distance type thing?

Correct.

I mean you can hear planes off for miles away at times (indiscernible)?
At times, yeah, you can hear them a long ways.

Okay.
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A The weather wasn’'t conducive to -- to seeing a lot of them.

MR. LEADERS: | have no further questions.

TONY ZELLERS
testified as follows on:
REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. ROBINSON:
Q Mr. Zellers, you entered a plea of, | think, no-contest to your charges in
this wolf case, right?
That'’s correct.
And you were required to come to court and testify truthfully were you not?

Correct.

o » O »

And in your opinion when you came to testify at the trial did you give
truthful testimony?

Yes, | did.

And anything you said today, was it truthful testimony?

Yes, it was.

o » O >

Particularly with your diary concerning when you noted the day that Mr.
Jayo shot this moose, is there anything untruthful about that?

A No, there isn't.

Q Is there anything untruthful about the fact that before Mr. Jayo took that
moose on the morning of September 7th that Mr. Haeg was not flying around,

was not using any
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kind of communications from the airplane to direct that hunt for Mr. Jayo?

No, he wasn't.

And that’s truthful?

That's truthful.

As truthful as you testified about matters at trial here?
Yes, itis.

MR. ROBINSON: | don’t have anything further.

TONY ZELLERS

testified as follows on:

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. LEADERS:

Q

The -- let me ask you. In your mind, your perception of the wolf charges
which you pled to and that now Mr. Haeg's -- do you consider those less
serious based on the nature that they were wolves taken than you do what
we’re discussing here, whether or not a moose, a game animal was taken
from the -- with the use of an airplane?

No, it's the same charge. Same day -- same day airborne, so.

So you don'’t see -- okay, you don’t perceive any difference between the
wolves or the moose or anything like that? As to the way they should be

treated?
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A No, I've got probably -- | don’t like the wolves any more than anybody else
out in this area.
Q Right.
A But -- because | mean if | look at this charge versus this charge they’re the
same charge, so.
Q Shouldn’t be treated any differently in your mind?
A No.
MR. LEADERS: Nothing further.
THE COURT: Anything else?
MR. ROBINSON: No.
THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Zellers, you can go back.
MR. ROBINSON: Before we get going again | think we’re going to need
about a 10 minute break.

THE COURT: At least. | have to get to the store because | need to get

THE COURT: Get some diet Coke. And I'm going to commandeer
Trooper Gibbens and his vehicle to take me because | don’t have any
transportation.

MR. ROBINSON: All right.

THE COURT: All right, Trooper Gibbens?

TROOPER GIBBENS: Well, yeah.

MR. ROBINSON: You've been commandeered.
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MR. LEADERS: As long as there’s no issue of.....

MR. ROBINSON: Oh, no, no, | don’'t have any problem.....

THE COURT: Yeah, I'm just telling you that | -- | can tell you I'm not going
to talk about the case.....

MR. ROBINSON: You've been commandeered.

THE COURT: He’s just going to drive me over there to get some diet Coke
and we’ll be back.

MR. ROBINSON: All right.

THE COURT: Why don’t we start back up at like 10 after.

MR. ROBINSON: Okay.

THE COURT: Okay?

(Whispered conversation)

THE COURT: Off record.

(Off record)

THE COURT: Okay. We're back on record. Who did you want to call, Mr.
Leaders? Or Mr. Robinson, I'm sorry.

MR. ROBINSON: Mr. Wendell Jones.

THE COURT: Okay.

(Whispered conversation)

THE COURT: Mr. Jones, if you'd raise your right hand.

(Oath administered)

MR. JONES: | do.

THE COURT: Okay. Please be seated.

MR. JONES: Thank you.

WENDELL L. JONES
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called as a witness on behalf of the defendant, testified as follows on:

A

DIRECT EXAMINATION
THE COURT: Spell your first and last name for the record, please.
Wendell L. Jones, W-e-n-d-e-I-| L. J-0-n-e-s.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, sir.

BY MR. ROBINSON:

o » O » O > O >

o >» O »

Good evening, Mr. Jones. Where do you live?

| live in Cordova, Alaska.

And how long have you lived there?

Well, | first moved there in ‘76 and | moved to Soldotna in about ‘84.
Moved back to Cordova about ‘94.

And what is your occupation?

I’'m sorry?

What is your occupation?

I’'m a commercial fisherman.

(Coughing) Excuse me. How long have you been a commercial
fisherman?

Since 1978.

What kind of commercial fisherman? (Indiscernible).

| purseine, | gill net and | used to spot herring when we had herring.
So when you were a purseiner or gill netter was that in the salmon

fisheries? Was that for salmon?
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o » O » O >

> O » O » O » O » O

Salmon. Salmon. I'm sorry, | don’t hear well.

Okay. And that was in the salmon fisheries?

Yes.

And where in the state did you do your salmon fishing?

In Prince William Sound, and on the Copper River Delta.

Other than being a commercial fisherman have you had any other
occupations?

Yes. | was a fish and wildlife protection officer for five years and prior to
that | was a commercial pilot, prior to that | was an A&P mechanic. And
prior to that | was a kid.

What years were you a fish and wildlife enforcement officer?

From “73 to ‘78.

And where was that at?

In Ketchikan and then in Cordova.

Are you still fishing commercially?

Yes, | am.

Do you know the defendant in this case, David Haeg?

Very well.

And how do you know him?

Let's see. He was about 19, maybe 20 when he wanted Dan France to

build an airplane for him and Dan was busy so Dan referred David to -- referred

me to David (indiscernible) to me. So he came and talked to me
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about this airplane that he wanted to build, and wanted to know if I'd work with

A

him on it. We made an agreement and we went to work in the winter time.
He was commercial fishing during the summer and so was I, so it was -- it
took us a couple years to finis -- couple winters to finish it. And so | got to
know him very well.

All right. What kind of plane was this?

This was the Batcub, the PA-12.

The PA-12, the airplane that we’ve all come to call in this proceeding the
Batman plane?

Well, it's been redone since he and | did it, but, yes, it's the same design,
yes.

So how long has he had this plane?

Since he was 20 years old, something like that. Well, it took two years to
build it, so -- let's see, so 22 and he’s 38 now, aren’t you, Dave?

MR. HAEG: (Indiscernible).

All right. So he’s had it for quite some time?

Oh, yeah.

Tell us the kind of -- other than the contacts you had with him in building
the plane, what other kind of contacts have you had with David over the
years?

Well, in herring spotting he -- | took him over to the Sound. He flew back

seat for me for part of a season
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and then there was a fatality in the herring fishery and David took over that

o » O »

A

position, and was very successful. He's good at whatever he does.
Okay. Over the years, Mr. Jones, have you developed an opinion about
Mr. -- about David’'s character since you’'ve known him?

Without a doubt.

And what is that opinion?

| wouldn’t be surprised if he couldn’t walk on water. No. I think he’s --
he’s -- well, | love him like he’s my son. He -- | think he’s just a wonderful
person, he’s got a beautiful family.

Now you know that he was convicted in this case of several fishing -- |
mean hunting violations?

That's true, | know.....

And several counts of.....

Concerning the wolves, yes.

Concerning hunting wolves, same day airborne, unlawful possession of
game, making a false statement regarding the taking of game. Also
hunting wolverine out of season -- trapping out of season. Despite your
knowledge of these convictions what do you think of Mr. Haeg?

Well, | wasn’t familiar with wolverine, | don’t understand that charge, but

the wolves -- first off, you
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have to look at David’s life. He was raised in Chinitna Bay in the wilderness. His
dog -- his folks dog was killed by wolves. Then you have to look at what's going
on. We all know that there’s mismanagement by our fish and game that we’re
not -- we aren’t doing the charge that we have as far as managing our resources
on a sustained yield basis. And we all sitting here know that they -- that the
influence of the Sierra Club and -- and all the Walt Disney lovers that are
influencing our state government to where they’re not allowing management by
fish and game of the wolves. We used to have poison programs and all kinds of
programs to keep them in balance with our other game that we used. They --
they are a predator and the other ones are -- are game that we harvest and we
don’t harvest the wolves for -- as consumption. So -- but we aren’t managing
them as a predator so that we can maintain the moose in a balanced situation.
And -- so it’s -- it's hap -- it's gone on for so long that the frustration level is very
high. I don’t -- I admit that what David has done, the way he handled the
situation is wrong. He’ll admit it's wrong to me, but -- but the frustration of it --
have you read -- well, | shouldn’t ask you the questions, I'm sorry. But if you've
read Harrower’s letters to Governor Knowles. The -- the frustration level has

been
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